






































































                 Memorandum – Office of Mayor Nancy Rossi 
       TO: Municipal Accountability Review Board 
                      FROM: Ronald Cicatelli, City of West Haven Finance Director 

     DATE: 12/6/18 
                       SUBJECT: Audit Schedule 
 

 
 

I. Key Players: 

 PKF O’Connor Davies – Joe Centofanti is the city’s Auditor responsible for the FY18 Audit 

 Anthem – West Haven’s health care provider 

 PMA Group– West Haven’s third part administrator for worker’s compensation and 
heart & hypertension.  

 Milliman – Actuarial for the City of West Haven 

 Lockton – Deb Testa is West Haven’s “Agent of Record” 
 

II. Introduction 
The City of West Haven recognizes that we will not meet the 12/31/18 deadline in providing the 

audit for the calendar year. Based on the information collected, we are making progress that will show 
improvement upon the production of the FY17 audit, which was not completed until 6 months after the 
12/31/17 deadline. In the past, it has been West Haven’s standard practice to dishonor the calendar 
year deadline, until now.   
 As described below, we have expectations that our FY18 audit will be completed by 2/28/19, 
roughly 4 months faster than the previous year; and we aim to continue upon this progress for our FY19 
audit next year.  
 The below referenced timeline provides some insight into the challenges we have recently faced 
in order to provide specific items necessary for producing a timely audit. Milliman’s turn-around time for 
producing their actuarial analysis (reception of data to output of data) is estimated at 4 to 6 weeks. 
Completion of the audit by 2/28/18 is dependent on ensuring that Milliman can provide PKF O’Connor 
Davies their actuarial information by 1/15/19. This timeline illustrates the City of West Haven’s 
responsibilities in providing Milliman the data to complete their objective. 
 

III. 11/30/18 – Milliman will be in receipt of information for worker’s compensation, heart & 

hypertension, and OPEB census data.   

 Information provided by PMA and Anthem can be evaluated by Milliman over the 

course of 4 to 6 weeks, which is an estimate provided by Milliman. 

 Information regarding Heart & Hypertension and Worker’s Compensation has already 

been sent to PFK O’Connor Davies by PMA Group; allowing a component of the FY18 

audit to begin while we wait for Milliman to provide actuarial services on OPEB census 

data. 

 

IV. 12/5/18 – The City of West Haven will have reconciled FY18 and have established updates 

to OPEB evaluations. 

 Cause for the delay in completing FY18 reconciliation can be attributed to a combination 

of the “West Haven City Hall ransom ware attack” and Anthem’s failure to provide FY18 

OPEB census data in a timely manner.   



a. Anthem’s internal software deficiencies are a root cause for their poor services 

to date.   

 Lockton has assisted West Haven’s Human Recourses department in identifying firm 

divisions and personnel whom shall no longer receive benefits.  

a. Overtime has been issued to necessary personnel in order to complete the 

above referenced task by 11/30/18. 

 The City of West Haven will have accurate OPEB census data that will remove 

undeserving individuals from our system.   

 Police pension information will be submitted to Milliman for actuarial studies.  

 

V. 1/15/18 – Anticipated completion of Milliman’s actuarial component and full submission of 

actuarial data to PFK O’Connor Davies.   

 All information needed for PFK O’Conner Davies to complete the FY18 audit will be 

submitted.   

 Milliman’s contribution toward completing the FY18 will be completed at this point in 

time. 

 

VI. 2/28/18 – Audit Completed 

 Based on the above referenced information, PKF O’Connor Davies projects that the FY18 

audit will be completed before the end of February.  








